
PROCUREMENT SERVICES SECTION 

CITY OF SURREY, SURREY CITY HALL 
13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C., V3T 1V8 

Tel:  604-590-7274   
E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca

ADDENDUM No. 2 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS NO.: 

TITLE: 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE: 

REVISED DATE: 

1220-040-2021-049 

CHILLER REPLACEMENT – SURREY MUSEUM 

JUNE 25, 2021 

PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE JULY 6, 2021 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 

Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 2 to RFQ 1220-040-021-049 is hereby issued by the City.  This 
addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all 
other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for the above-
named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be allowed for 
extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 2 contains seventeen (17) pages. 

1. REFER TO SECTION 3 DATE

DELETE in its entirety and REPLACE with the following:

“3. DATE

The City would prefer to receive Quotations on or before July 6, 2021 (the “Date”).”

2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

Q1. Please provide structural drawings for the original chiller installation.

A1. Refer to item No. 3 Additional Information - Drawing No. 3 as attached to this Addendum No. 2.

Q2. Please confirm the preferred DDC Contractor as original IFT drawings request ESC Automation and
Addendum 1 IFR drawings request Control Solutions.

A2. Control work is to be performed by ESC Automation.

Q3. Please confirm which mechanical drawings is pricing to be determined from. Originally provided
drawings are titled IFT and dated 2021/05/12. Addendum 1 drawings are titled IFR and dated
2021/04/09.

A3. Please refer to IFT drawings dated 2021/05/12.
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Q4. Please confirm who the preferred base building roofing contractor is. 

A4. Must be a qualified roofing contractor. 

Q5. We are wondering whether bid bond and surety’s Consent will be required to submit with the bid 
proposal. 

A5. No. 

Q6. Does the City has any preferred Air and Balancing contractor, or the Contractors are free to choose 
any experienced Balancing sub-contractor? 

A6. KD Engineering, Western Mechanical, Design Intent and Kane Consulting are the recommended 
balancing agents. 

Q7. We understand, the new chiller, CH-3 is going to be installed on the existing frame without structural 
modification of the roof. 

A7. CH-3 is to be provided as a separate price. Unit is to be installed on new sleepers. Contractor is to 
retain a structural engineer to review weights and locations of chiller and provided signed and sealed 
design documents complete with letters of assurance. If the question is referring to the new 90-ton 
chiller (CH-1), structural is to also review. Refer to General Note 2 on drawing M-1. 

Q8. Please clarify whether involvement of a third-party commissioning agent will be required; Or will it be 
performed by the Chiller supplier. 

A8.  Chiller supplier may perform commissioning. 

Q9. Please confirm if only damaged areas of the roof need to be repaired / re-roofed. 

A9. Yes, only damaged areas of the roof are to be repaired and should be in good condition. 

Q10. Clarify whether the Victaulic fittings are allowed to be used. 

A10. Victaulic piping and fittings are acceptable. 

Q11. Clarify whether the weld joints, 2-1/2” & above need to be x-rayed. 

A11. Victaulic piping is to be provided to match existing. 

Q12. Can you provide dimension and weight of the existing Chiller?    

A12. Existing Chiller is 16’-3” X 7’-4” X 7’-4”. Weight is estimated at 6600lbs – 7300lbs. 

3. ADDITIONAL INFO- DRAWING NO. 3 STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
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All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 

- END OF ADDENDUM -


